# Bathroom Packages





Standard Bath Basic	4
Standard Bath Upgrade	10
Standard Bath Premium	24
Primary Bath Basic	
Primary Bath Upgrade	
Primary Bath Premium	40



Select items in this catalog are available via our QuickSHIP program. Overnight shipment may be available for pick up the next day! Jobsite delivery is available for an additional charge.

Prices subject to change.

www.mosaictileco.com

\* Pricing shown for special order items does not include freight charges as these are quoted during the ordering process.

## Contents

#### STANDARD BATH BASIC







Brushed Nickel Light 21" W x 8.5" H x 7.5" E CA114331BN-333 \$158.00

Brushed Nickel Parallel Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL699-BN \$196.22

> Toffee Walnut Vanity 32" W x 18" D x 29" H RO127866 \$792.97

Gloss White Ceramic Top 32" W x 18" D x 1.5" H RO123343 \$278.25







12" x 24" Floor Tile 74RAVWHI1224 \$2.42/sf



9" North Gray Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXNORCS9 \$34.96/pc

4" x 36" North Gray Marble Composite Threshold 95436NOR58 \$25.81/pc



White, 60-1/4" x 30-1/8" x 19" (11-1/4 Deep) Left Drain – TS71171110-0 Right Drain – TS71171120-0



Satin Nickel Tub Drain Strainer Kit SA537-PVCHK-SN \$146.25



Toto Entrada White Vitreous Toilet \$384.55

VAC244EF-01 (Bowl, \$160.26) VAST243E-01 (Tank, \$139.32) VASS114-01 (Soft Close Seat, \$84.97)

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



Brushed Nickel Faucet ULUF38103 \$105.38







Brushed Nickel Tub & Shower Trim Set \* ULUF79803 \$125.61

Pressure Balance Valve Trim (required) ULUFP-PBV7 \$82.62



Stainless Robe Hook DE77235-SS \$37.73



Stainless Pivoting Toilet Tissue Holder DE772500-SS \$76.72

> Stainless 18" Towel Bar DE77218-SS \$68.57

\$460.03

5

#### STANDARD BATH BASIC



Matte Black Light 24.5" W x 9.75" H x 7" E CA120031MB-426 \$198.00

Matte Black Parallel Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL699-MB \$160.02

Toffee Walnut Vanity 32" W x 18" D x 29" H RO127866 \$792.97

Gloss White Ceramic Top 32" W x 18" D x 1.5" H RO123343 \$278.25





88U08136N \$3.57/sf



12" x 24" Floor Tile 75MODCHA1224 \$3.50/sf



9" Pure White Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXPURCS9 \$34.96/pc

4" x 36" Pure White Marble Composite Threshold 95436PUR58 \$28.93/pc



White, 60-1/4" x 30-1/8" x 19" (11-1/4 Deep) \$460.03 Left Drain – TS71171110-0 Right Drain – TS71171120-0



Matte Black Tub Drain Strainer Kit **JA537-PVCHK-MBK** \$198.75



Toto Entrada White Vitreous Toilet \$384.55

VAC244EF-01 (Bowl, \$160.26) VAST243E-01 (Tank, \$139.32) VASS114-01 (Soft Close Seat, \$84.97)

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



Matte Black Faucet ULUF38007 \$128.21







Matte Black Tub & Shower Trim Set ULUF79707 \$134.55

Pressure Balance Valve Trim (required) ULUFP-PBV7 \$82.62



Matte Black Robe Hook DE75935-BL \$38.85



Matte Black Toilet Tissue Holder DE75950-BL \$65.53

Matte Black 18" Towel Bar DE75918-BL \$70.64

### STANDARD BATH BASIC





Polished Chrome Light 22.5" W x 8.75" H x 6 E LI1543-05 \$289.90

Polished Chrome Parallel Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL699-PC \$214.32

White High Gloss Lacquer Vanity 32" W x 18" D x 29" H RO125480 \$792.97

> Gloss White Ceramic Top 32" W x 18" D x 1.5" H RO123343 \$278.25





88U08136N \$3.57/sf



12" x 24" Floor Tile 88ASTGRA1224 \$3.00/sf



10" Polished Marble Corner Shelf 72FIXHIGCS10 \$28.27/pc

4" x 36" Marble Threshold 9543658 \$19.96/pc



White, 60-1/4" x 30-1/8" x 19" (11-1/4 Deep) \$460.03 Left Drain – TS71171110-0 Right Drain – TS71171120-0



Polished Chrome Tub Drain Strainer Kit **S** JA537-PVCHK-PCH \$127.50



Toto Entrada White Vitreous Toilet \$384.55

VAC244EF-01 (Bowl, \$160.26) VAST243E-01 (Tank, \$139.32) VASS114-01 (Soft Close Seat, \$84.97)

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



**Chrome Faucet** ULUF37700 \$122.51







\* Chrome Tub & Shower Trim Set ULUF79800 \$99.44

Pressure Balance Valve Trim (required) ULUFP-PBV7 \$82.62



Chrome Robe Hook DE77235 \$29.27



Chrome Pivoting Toilet Tissue Holder DE772500 \$61.40

Chrome 18" Towel Bar DE77218 \$53.19



Polished Chrome Light 4.5" W x 18" H x 4" E LI10102-05 \$135.90/ea

Polished Chrome Alina Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL700-PC \$216.13

White Wall Mount Vanity 24" W x 18" D x 22" H RO126141 \$358.86

Glossy White Polished Acrylic Top 24" W x 18" D RO122000 \$332.24





12" x 24" Wall Tile 88ASTGRA1224 \$3.00/sf



12" x 24" Floor Tile 88ASTGRA1224 \$3.00/sf



10" Polished Marble Corner Shelf 72FIXHIGCS10 \$28.27/pc



4" x 36" Marble Threshold 9543658 \$19.96/pc



BVBWA6030L (left drain) BVBWA6030R (right drain)



Polished Chrome Tub Drain Strainer Kit JA537-PVCHK-PCH \$127.50



Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$434.30

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39)

Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, Chrome FLNPST60-11-40 \$1,152.88

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



**Chrome Faucet** DE571-PR-MPU-DST \$258.09





Chrome Tub & Shower Set DET17472-PR \$278.81

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94



Chrome Robe Hook DE77235 \$29.27



Chrome Pivoting Toilet Tissue Holder DE772500 \$61.40

Chrome 24" Towel Bar

DE77224 \$59.13

11





Matte Black Light 24.5" W x 9.25" H x 6" E CA128531MB-449 \$238.00

Matte Black Alina Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL700-MB \$175.40

Toffee Walnut Wall Mount Vanity 24" W x 18" D x 22" H RO127863 \$358.86

Glossy White Polished Acrylic Top 24" W x 18" D RO122000 \$332.24





12" x 24" Wall Tile 88IBIWHI1224 \$3.32/sf



12" x 24" Floor Tile 88IBIWHI1224 \$3.32/sf



9" Pure White Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXPURCS9 \$34.96/pc





BVBWA6030L (left drain) BVBWA6030R (right drain)



Matte Black Tub Drain Strainer Kit JA537-PVCHK-MBK \$198.75



Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$434.30

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39)

Matte Black Toilet Tank Lever DE75960-BL \$50.11

Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



\* 66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, Matte Black FLNPST60-33-40 \$1,208.53

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



Matte Black Faucet DE571-BLMPU-DST \$366.91









Matte Black Tub & Shower Set DET17472-BL \$387.73

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94



Matte Black Robe Hook DE77235-BL \$38.50



Matte Black Pivoting Toilet Tissue Holder DE772500-BL \$78.22



Matte Black 24" Towel Bar DE77224-BL \$77.52



Brushed Nickel Light 24" W x 11.25" H x 7" E KI55102NI \$244.99

Brushed Nickel Parallel Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL699-BN \$196.22

Miranda Dove White Vanity with Carrara Marble Top 31" W x 22" D x 34.5" H BV815731DW-H \$748.08







12" x 24" Floor Tile 75ENDLIG1224 \$3.50/sf



10" Polished Marble Corner Shelf 72FIXHIGCS10 \$28.27/pc



4" x 36" Marble Threshold 9543658 \$19.96/pc





Satin Nickel Tub Drain Strainer Kit JA537-PVCHK-SN \$146.25



Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$501.58

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39) TS024445 (Brushed Nickel Handle, \$67.28)

Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



\* 66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, **Brushed Nickel** FLNPST60-25-40 \$1,176.92



#### Stainless Widespread Faucet DE3571-SS-PR-MPU-DST \$486.22





Stainless Tub & Shower Set DET17472-SS-PR \$382.55

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94



Stainless Robe Hook DE77235-SS \$37.73



Stainless Pivoting Toilet Tissue Holder DE772500-SS \$76.72

Stainless 18" Towel Bar

DE77218-SS \$68.57



\* Emily Vanity (top sold separately) 30" W x 22" D x 34.5" H BV880630LT \$921.15

> \* Snow White Quartz Top 31" W x 22" D x 0.75" H BVTOPSNO31 \$267.31







12" x 24" Matte Wall Tile 74GRAWHI1224 \$2.93/sf



12" x 24" Matte Floor Tile 74GRAWHI1224 \$2.93/sf



9" Pure White Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXPURCS9 \$34.96/pc

4" x 36" Pure White Marble Composite Threshold 95436PUR58 \$28.93/pc





Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$434.30

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39)

Matte Black Toilet Tank Lever DE75960-BL \$50.11

Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



\* 66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, Matte Black FLNPST60-33-40 \$1,208.53

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



\* Matte Black Widespread Faucet DE35442-BLMPU-DST \$269.13









\* Matte Black Tub & Shower Set DET14442-BL \$204.84

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94



\* Matte Black Robe Hook DE74235-BL \$29.13



\* Matte Black Toilet Tissue Holder DE74250-BL \$46.26

\* Matte Black 24" Towel Bar DE74224-BL \$53.13



Champagne Bronze Light 24" W x 11.25" H x 7" E KI55102CPZ \$279.99

Brushed Nickel Parallel Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL699-BN \$196.22

Miranda Navy Blue Vanity with Carrara Marble Top 31" W x 22" D x 34.5" H BV815731NB-H \$748.08







12" x 24" Floor Tile 74WHIBLA1224 \$2.42/sf



10" Polished Marble Corner Shelf 72FIXHIGCS10 \$28.27/pc



4" x 36" Marble Threshold 9543658 \$19.96/pc



Satin Nickel Tub Drain Strainer Kit JA537-PVCHK-SN \$146.25



Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$501.58

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39) TS024445 (Brushed Nickel Handle, \$67.28)

Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



\* 66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, **Brushed Nickel** FLNPST60-25-40 \$1,176.92



#### Stainless Widespread Faucet DE35776-SS-PR-MPU-DST \$538.41





Stainless Tub & Shower Set DET17476-SS-PR \$574.67

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94



Stainless Robe Hook DE77638-SS \$39.30



Stainless Toilet Tissue Holder DE77655-SS \$78.36

Stainless 24" Towel Bar DE77624-SS \$118.16









\* Olde Bronze Light 21" W x 8.25" H x 6.25" E KI45574OZCLR \$149.97

\* Olde Bronze Mirror 24" W x 30" H KI41011OZ \$289.99

\* Grace Vanity with Vicenza Quartz Top 31" W x 22" D x 34.5" H BV878631GO \$1,094.23





\* 12" x 24" Polished Wall Tile 45APUORO1224P \$6.05/sf



\* 12" x 24" Matte Floor Tile 45APUORO1224 \$4.51/sf



9" Pure White Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXPURCS9 \$34.96/pc







BVBWA6030L (left drain) BVBWA6030R (right drain) \$838.95

\* Venetian Bronze Tub Drain Strainer Kit JA537-PVCHK-VB \$198.75



Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$434.30

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39)

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



\* Venetian Bronze Widespread Faucet DE3559-RBMPU-DST \$470.37







\* Venetian Bronze Tub & Shower Set DET17459-RB \$340.90

> Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94



\* Venetian Bronze Robe Hook DE759350-RB \$42.63



\* Venetian Bronze Toilet Tissue Holder DE759500-RB \$71.61

\* Venetian Bronze 24" Towel Bar DE759240-RB \$85.64



23" W x 10" H x 6" E KI55211CPZ \$254.99

Brushed Gold Duomo Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL701-BG \$283.37

\* Calypso Vanity with Carrara Engineered Top 31" W x 22" D x 34.5" H BV865930NW \$1,036.54





12" x 24" Polished Wall Tile 15MAXFIO1224P \$8.42/sf



12" x 24" Matte Floor Tile 15MAXFIO1224 \$6.05/sf



10" Polished Marble Corner Shelf 72FIXHIGCS10 \$28.27/pc



4" x 36" Marble Threshold 9543658 \$19.96/pc





Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$434.30

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39)

Champagne Bronze Toilet Tank Lever DE75960-CZ \$60.60

Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



\* 66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, Brushed Gold FLNPST60-12-40 \$1,441.44

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



#### \* Champagne Bronze Widespread Faucet DE35894LF-CZ \$415.97



\* Champagne Bronze Tub & Shower Set DE144749-CZ \$362.05

> Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94



Champagne Bronze Robe Hook DE75935-CZ \$43.29



Champagne Bronze Toilet Tissue Holder DE75950-CZ \$72.70

Champagne Bronze 24" Towel Bar DE759240-CZ \$86.97



Brushed Nickel Light 22.5" W x 8.75" H x 6" E LI1543-91 \$289.90

Brittany Burnished Mahogany Mirror 35" W x 39.25" H JM650-M35-BNM \$125.00

Brittany Burnished Mahogany Vanity (top sold separately) 34.75" W x 23" D x 32.75" H JM650-V36-BNM \$1,335.00

Countertop/sink options available via special order.





12" x 24" Polished Wall Tile 75CARORO1224P \$5.01/sf



12" x 24" Matte Floor Tile 75CARORO1224 \$4.45/sf



10" Polished Marble Corner Shelf 72FIXHIGCS10 \$28.27/pc



4" x 36" Marble Threshold 9543658 \$19.96/pc



30x60 White Tub \$1,828.60 HYSYD6030ATO-WHI-LH (left drain) \* HYSYD6030ATO-WHI-RH (right drain)



<sup>•</sup> Tub Drain and Linear Overflow, White HYLWO.WHI-PVC-WB \$311.60



Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$434.30

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39)

Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, Chrome FLNPST60-11-40 \$1,152.88



Chrome Widespread Faucet DE3597LF-MPU-LHP \$346.50

Set of Lever Handles (required) DEH297 \$76.69





Chrome Tub & Shower Set DET17497 \$294.63

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94



Chrome Robe Hook DE79735 \$30.42

Chrome Toilet Tissue Holder DE79750 \$62.03

Chrome 24" Towel Bar DE79724 \$62.03



Brushed Nickel Light 22.5" W x 8.75" H x 6" E LI1543-91 \$289.90

Brittany Urban Gray Mirror 35" W x 39.25" H JM650-M35-UGR \$125.00

\* Brittany Urban Gray Vanity (top sold separately) 34.75" W x 23" D x 32.75" H JM650-V36-UGR \$1,335.00

Countertop/sink options available via special order.





12" x 24" Polished Wall Tile 75CLAGRI1224P \$5.81/sf



12" x 24" Matte Floor Tile 75CLAGRI1224 \$5.09/sf



10" Polished Marble Corner Shelf 72FIXHIGCS10 \$28.27/pc



4" x 36" Marble Threshold 9543658 \$19.96/pc



30x60 White Tub \$1,828.60 HYSYD6030ATO-WHI-LH (left drain) \* HYSYD6030ATO-WHI-RH (right drain)



<sup>r</sup> Tub Drain and Linear Overflow, White HYLWO.WHI-PVC-WB \$311.60



Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$501.58

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39) TS024445 (Brushed Nickel Handle, \$67.28)

Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



\* 66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, **Brushed Nickel** FLNPST60-25-40 \$1,176.92

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



#### Brushed Nickel Widespread Faucet HG04774820 \$444.60







**Brushed Nickel Shower Head** HG04933820 \$92.30

Brushed Nickel 9" Arm HG04186823 \$89.05

Brushed Nickel Shower Trim HG04779820 \$206.70

iBox Universal Valve (required) HG1850181 \$88.27

Brushed Nickel Tub Spout HG04775820 \$140.40



Brushed Nickel Robe Hook HG04788820 \$29.25



Brushed Nickel Toilet Paper Holder HG04787820 \$68.90

Brushed Nickel 24" Towel Bar HG04785820 \$79.95



LED Lighted Medicine Cabinet 24" W x 36" H FLMCHS2436-14 \$1,528.01

Brooklyn Bright White Vanity (top sold separately) 36" W x 21" D x 34.5" H KCBW-VSB36 \$827.59

> Brooklyn Bright White Toe Kick KCBW-TKS8 \$24.44

Vanity Top Your Choice (supplied by others)-Confirm Price

> White Rectangle Porcelain Sink HAH8910WH \$101.90





Flat Black Kinney 5-1/16" Pull TOTK942BLK \$11.16/ea





6" x 6" Glossy Wall Tile 45GOUCIE6G \$4.19/sf



6" x 36" Floor Tile 75LASFAW636 \$3.91/sf



9" Pure White Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXPURCS9 \$34.96/pc

4" x 36" Pure White Marble Composite Threshold 95436PUR58 \$28.93/pc



30x60 White Tub \$1,828.60 HYSYD6030ATO-WHI-LH (left drain) \* HYSYD6030ATO-WHI-RH (right drain)



<sup>•</sup> Tub Drain and Linear Overflow, White HYLWO.WHI-PVC-WB \$311.60



Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$434.30

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39)

Matte Black Toilet Tank Lever DE75960-BL \$50.11

Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



\* 66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, Matte Black FLNPST60-33-40 \$1,208.53

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.











Matte Black Shower Head HG04825670 \$335.40

Matte Black 9" Arm HG04186673 \$89.05

Matte Black Shower Trim HG15739671 \$224.25

iBox Universal Valve (required) HG1850181 \$88.27

Matte Black Tub Spout HG72411671 \$215.80



Matte Black Robe Hook DE75935-BL \$38.85



Matte Black Toilet Paper Holder DE75950-BL \$65.53

Matte Black 24" Towel Bar DE759240-BL \$78.36





LED Lighted Medicine Cabinet 24" W x 36" H FLMCHS2436-14 \$1,528.01

Brooklyn Modern Gray Vanity (top sold separately) 36" W x 21" D x 34.5" H KCBG-VSB36 \$827.59

> \* Brooklyn Modern Gray Toe Kick KCBG-TKS8 \$24.44

Vanity Top Your Choice (supplied by others)-Confirm Price

> White Rectangle Porcelain Sink HAH8910WH \$101.90



Honey Bronze Kinney 1-1/4" Knob TOTK901HB \$9.63/ea

Honey Bronze Kinney 5-1/16" Pull TOTK942HB \$11.16/ea





6" x 6" Glossy Wall Tile 45GOUBRU6G \$4.19/sf



6" x 36" Floor Tile 75LASOYS636 \$3.91/sf



9" Pure White Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXPURCS9 \$34.96/pc

4" x 36" Pure White Marble Composite Threshold 95436PUR58 \$28.93/pc



30x60 White Tub \$1,828.60 HYSYD6030ATO-WHI-LH (left drain) \* HYSYD6030ATO-WHI-RH (right drain)



<sup>•</sup> Tub Drain and Linear Overflow, White HYLWO.WHI-PVC-WB \$311.60



Kohler Cimarron ADA White Vitreous Toilet \$434.30

TSK-31588-0 (Bowl, \$221.68) TSK-31615-0 (Tank, \$152.23) TSK-27331-0 (Soft Close Seat, \$60.39)

Champagne Bronze Toilet Tank Lever DE75960-CZ \$60.60



Glass Door Option (Additional Charge)



\* 66" H Bypass Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, Brushed Gold FLNPST60-12-40 \$1,441.44

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard" bathroom consisting of 40sf for floor, 80sf for wall, and Schluter trim. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



Brushed Bronze Widespread Faucet HG71733141 \$436.15







Brushed Bronze Shower Head HG04825140 \$335.40

> Brushed Bronze 9" Arm HG04186143 \$86.45

Brushed Bronze Shower Trim HG15739141 \$224.25

iBox Universal Valve (required) HG1850181 \$88.27

Brushed Bronze Tub Spout HG72411141 \$215.80



Champagne Bronze Robe Hook DE75935-CZ \$43.29



Champagne Bronze Toilet Tissue Holder DE75950-CZ \$72.70

Champagne Bronze 24" Towel Bar DE759240-CZ \$86.97

#### PRIMARY BATH BASIC



Brushed Nickel Light 21" W x 8.5" H x 7.5" E CA114331BN-333 \$158.00/ea

Brushed Nickel Parallel Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL699-BN \$196.22/ea

\* Miranda Dove White Vanity with Carrara Marble Top 61" W x 22" D x 34.5" H BV815761DW-H \$1,498.08

12" x 24" Wall Tile 74UTOGRA1224 \$2.42/sf



12" x 24" Floor Tile 74UTOGRA1224 \$2.42/sf



2x2 Shower Floor Mosaic 74UTOGRA2M \$8.93/sht



9" North Gray Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXNORCS9 \$34.96/pc

4" x 36" North Gray Marble Composite Threshold 95436NOR58 \$25.81/pc



59x31 Mercury White Freestanding Tub White \$1 BVM00505 (Includes white linear overflow and drain)

Brushed Nickel Floor Mount Tub Filler ULUF66203 (rough-In kit included)



Toto Entrada White Vitreous Toilet \$384.55

VAC244EF-01 (Bowl, \$160.26) VAST243E-01 (Tank, \$139.32) VASS114-01 (Soft Close Seat, \$84.97)



79" H Inline Door 10mm, Sekur⁺ Glass, Brushed Nickel FLNPS160-25-40 \$1,262.12

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard primary" bathroom consisting of 200sf for wall, 100sf for floor, 30sf for shower floor, Schluter trim, quantity of 2 for lights, mirrors, faucets, and towel rings. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



\$1,290.45 ain)

\$546.92



Brushed Nickel Faucet ULUF56603 \$111.03/ea





Brushed Nickel Shower Trim Set ULUF79703-1 \$92.63

Pressure Balance Valve Trim (required) ULUFP-PBV2 \$140.20



Stainless Robe Hook DE75935-SS \$35.70

Stainless Toilet Tissue Holder DE75950-SS \$60.22



Stainless Towel Ring DE759460-SS \$48.22/ea

Stainless 24" Towel Bar DE759240-SS \$72.03

#### PRIMARY BATH UPGRADE



12" x 24" Wall Tile 88IBIWHI1224 \$3.32/sf



12" x 24" Floor Tile 88IBIWHI1224 \$3.32/sf



2x2 Shower Floor Mosaic 88IBIWHI2M \$9.59/sht



9" Pure White Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXPURCS9 \$34.96/pc

4" x 36" Pure White Marble Composite Threshold 95436PUR58 \$28.93/pc

17" x 48-3/4" Pure White Marble Composite Bench 95FIXPUR1748B \$243.16/pc



67x32 Saturn White Freestanding Tub BVM00501 (Includes white linear overflow and drain)

Matte Black Floor Mount Tub Filler with Hand Shower DET4759-BLFL \$1,601.88

Rough-In Valve (required) DER4700-FLWS \$344.02



Toto Drake White Vitreous Toilet \$457.83

Universal Height, ADA Compliant VAC776CEFG-01 (Bowl, \$232.75) VAST776SA-01 (Tank, \$140.11) VASS114-01 (Soft Close Seat, \$84.97)



\* 79" H Inline Door 10mm. Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass. Matte Black FLNPS160-33-40 \$1,286.16



Matte Black Toilet Tissue Holder DE75950-BL \$65.53

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard primary" bathroom consisting of 200sf for wall, 100sf for floor, 30sf for shower floor, Schluter trim, quantity of 2 for lights, mirrors, faucets, and towel rings. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



\$1,312.50



#### Matte Black Widespread Faucet DE3559-BLMPU-DST \$461.09/ea





Matte Black Shower Set DET17259-BL \$299.81

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94

Matte Black Hand Shower DE55085-BL \$309.54

Matte Black Shower Trim DET11859-BL \$236.18

Matte Black Wall Elbow DE50560-BL \$77.59

Rough-In Valve (required) DER11000 \$99.96



Matte Black Towel Ring DE759460-BL \$52.52/ea

Matte Black 24" Towel Bar DE759240-BL \$78.36

#### PRIMARY BATH UPGRADE



67x32 Saturn White Freestanding Tub BVM00501 (Includes white linear overflow and drain)

\* Stainless Floor Mount Tub Filler with Hand Shower DET4784-SS-PR-LHP-FL \$1,601.88

\* Stainless Tub Filler Handle DFH593SS-PB \$56.04 0ª

Rough-In Valve (required) DER4700-FLWS \$344.02



Toto Drake White Vitreous Toilet \$457.83

Universal Height, ADA Compliant VAC776CEFG-01 (Bowl, \$232.75) VAST776SA-01 (Tank, \$140.11) VASS114-01 (Soft Close Seat, \$84.97)



79" H Inline Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, Brushed Nickel FLNPS160-25-40 \$1,262.12



\* Stainless Pivoting Toilet Tissue Holder DE784500-SS \$76.69

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard primary" bathroom consisting of 200sf for wall, 100sf for floor, 30sf for shower floor, Schluter trim, quantity of 2 for lights, mirrors, faucets, and towel rings. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



\$1,312.50



\* Stainless Widespread Faucet DE3584-SS-PR-DST \$492.14/ea





\* Stainless Shower Set DET17284-SS-PR \$398.69

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94

\* Stainless Hand Shower DE55808-SS-PR \$298.94

\* Stainless Shower Trim DET11884-SS-PR \$252.42

Stainless Wall Elbow DE50560-SS-PR \$94.64

Rough-In Valve (required) DER11000 \$99.96



DE759460-SS \$48.22/ea

\* Stainless 24" Towel Bar DE78424-SS \$81.86

#### PRIMARY BATH UPGRADE



Matte Black Light 23" W x 8.75" H x 7" E \* KI45497BKCLR \$164.97/ea

Matte Black Parallel Mirror 20" W x 32" H BVFL699-MB \$160.02/ea

\* Retford Vanity with Carrara Engineered Top 61" W x 22" D x 34.5" H BV8389-60 \$1,228.85

12" x 24" Wall Tile 15HERSNO1224 \$5.02/sf



12" x 24" Floor Tile 15HERCOA1224 \$5.02/sf



2x2 Shower Floor Mosaic 15HERCOA2MPPM \$20.18/sht



9" Pure White Marble Composite Corner Shelf 95FIXPURCS9 \$34.96/pc

4" x 36" Pure White Marble Composite Threshold 95436PUR58 \$28.93/pc

17" x 48-3/4" Pure White Marble Composite Bench 95FIXPUR1748B \$243.16/pc



67x32 Saturn White Freestanding Tub BVM00501 (Includes white linear overflow and drain)

\* Matte Black Floor Mount Tub Filler with Hand Shower DET4788-BLLHP-FL \$1,831.31

\* Matte Black Tub Filler Handle DEH587BL \$47.28

Rough-In Valve (required) DER4700-FLWS \$344.02



Toto Drake White Vitreous Toilet \$457.83

Universal Height, ADA Compliant VAC776CEFG-01 (Bowl, \$232.75) VAST776SA-01 (Tank, \$140.11) VASS114-01 (Soft Close Seat, \$84.97)



\* 79" H Inline Door 10mm, Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass, Matte Black FLNPS160-33-40 \$1,286.16





Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard primary" bathroom consisting of 200sf for wall, 100sf for floor, 30sf for shower floor, Schluter trim, quantity of 2 for lights, mirrors, faucets, and towel rings. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.





\* Matte Black Widespread Faucet DE35588-BL-DST \$523.36/ea





\* Matte Black Shower Set DET14289-BL \$351.96

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94

\* Matte Black Hand Shower DE55140-BL \$318.01

\* Matte Black Shower Trim DET11889-BL \$236.92

Matte Black Wall Elbow DE50560-BL \$77.59

Rough-In Valve (required) DER11000 \$99.96



DE759460-BL \$52.52/ea

\* Matte Black Toilet Tissue Holder DE78955-BL \$76.62

\* Matte Black 24" Towel Bar DE78924-BL \$118.16

39

#### PRIMARY BATH PREMIUM





67x32 Jupiter White Freestanding Tub BVM00503 (Includes white linear overflow and drain)

Champagne Bronze Floor Mount Tub Filler with Hand Shower DET4759-CZFL \$1,705.73

Rough-In Valve (required) DER4700-FLWS \$344.02



Toto Aquia IV White Vitreous Toilet \$800.06

VACT446CEGN-01 (Bowl, \$479.17) VAST446EMNA-01 (Tank, \$228.23) VASS124-01 (Soft Close Seat, \$92.66)

Champagne Bronze Robe Hook DE75935-CZ \$43.29





DE759460-CZ \$58.12/ea

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard primary" bathroom consisting of 200sf for wall, 100sf for floor, 30sf for shower floor, Schluter trim, quantity of 2 for lights, mirrors, faucets, and towel rings. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.



\$1,276.00



Brushed Bronze Widespread Faucet HG71733141 \$436.15/ea





Brushed Bronze Shower Head HG04825140 \$335.40

> Brushed Bronze 9" Arm HG04186143 \$89.05

Brushed Bronze Shower Trim HG15758141 \$575.25

Brushed Bronze Rough-In Valve (required) HG1850181 \$88.27



Brushed Bronze Hand Shower HG26037141 \$190.45

Brushed Bronze Shower Hose HG28276143 \$68.25

Brushed Bronze Wall Outlet HG27458143 \$83.20

Brushed Bronze Hand Shower Holder HG28387141 \$66.95



Champagne Bronze 24" Towel Bar DE759240-CZ \$86.97



**Toilet Tissue Holder** DE75950-CZ \$72.70

#### PRIMARY BATH PREMIUM





67x32 Saturn White Freestanding Tub \$1,312.50 BVM00501 (Includes white linear overflow and drain)

Champagne Bronze Floor Mount Tub Filler with Hand Shower DET4759-CZFL \$1,705.73

Rough-In Valve (required) DER4700-FLWS \$344.02



Toto Aquia IV White Vitreous Toilet \$800.06

VACT446CEGN-01 (Bowl, \$479.17) VAST446EMNA-01 (Tank, \$228.23) VASS124-01 (Soft Close Seat, \$92.66)



\* DE73535-CZ \$79.83

\* 79" H Inline Door 10mm. Sekur<sup>+</sup> Glass. Brushed Gold FLNPS160-12-40 \$1,498.46

Package includes all trim and grout. Materials are calculated using a "standard primary" bathroom consisting of 200sf for wall, 100sf for floor, 30sf for shower floor, Schluter trim, quantity of 2 for lights, mirrors, faucets, and towel rings. Bullnose trim is available for an additional cost. Package cost is for materials shown only and does not include installation.





\* Champagne Bronze Widespread Faucet DE3535-CZMPU-DST \$393.47/ea





\* Champagne Bronze Shower Set DET17235-CZ \$269.01

Rough-In Valve (required) DER10000-UNWS \$65.94

Champagne Bronze Hand Shower DE55085-CZ \$324.61

\* Champagne Bronze Shower Trim DET11835-CZ \$232.68

Champagne Bronze Wall Elbow DE50560-CZ \$89.55

> Rough-In Valve (required) DER11000 \$99.96

Champagne Bronze 8" Towel Ring DE759460-CZ \$58.12/ea

Champagne Bronze Robe Hook Champagne Bronze Toilet Tissue Holder \* DE73550-CZ \$95.37

Champagne Bronze 24" Towel Bar \* DE73524-CZ \$112.01



Alexandria, VA | Chantilly, VA | Fairfax, VA | Richmond, VA | Virginia Beach, VA North Bethesda, MD\* | Owings Mills, MD\* | Greensboro, NC | Raleigh, NC

www.mosaictileco.com





